LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
February 16, 2007

TO: Honorable Dianne White Délisi, Chair, House Committee on Public Health
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1379 by Deshotel (Relating to human papilloma virus education programs.), As
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the Department of State Health Services (DSHS), using existing resources, to
produce and distribute informational materials regarding human papilloma virus (HPV) vaccinations.
The bill would aso require the inclusion of additional information regarding HPV in course materials
related to sexually transmitted diseases in the model public health education program for school-aged
children developed by DSHS.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 537 State Health Services, Department of
L BB Staff: JOB, CL, PP, LR
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